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REQUEST FOR AGENDA PLACEMENT FORM
Submission Deadline - Tuesday, 12:00 PM before Court Dates App ro%ed

SUBMITTED BY: Douglas O’Neal
TODAY’S DATE: September 16, 2020

DEPARTMENT: Radio System Managemen
SIGNATURE OF DEPARTMENT HEAR: &% :
REQUESTED AGENDA DATE: 28 September 2020

SPECIFIC AGENDA WORDING: Consideration of Statement of Concurrence
Allowing Hill County to utilize 158.970 MHz, which is co-channel to 158.970 MHz,
which is licensed to Johnson County under call sign WPWW371.

PERSON(S) TO PRESENT ITEM: Douglas O’Neal

SUPPORT MATERIAL: (Must enclose supporting documentation)

TIME: 10 ACTION ITEM: _X

WORKSHOP
(Anticipated number of minutes needed to discuss item) CONSENT:

EXECUTIVE:

STAFF NOTICE:

COUNTY ATTORNEY: X IT DEPARTMENT:

AUDITOR: X PURCHASING DEPARTMENT:

PERSONNEL: PUBLIC WORKS:

BUDGET COORDINATOR: OTHER:
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ASSIGNED AGENDA DATE:

REQUEST RECEIVED BY COUNTY JUDGE’S OFFICE

COURT MEMBER APPROVAL Date




9/10/2020

To Whom It May Concern:

The County of Hill, TX is proposing to utilize frequency 158.970 MHz, which is co-channel to frequency
158.970 MHz licensed by your agency under call sign WPWW371 for locations 4 and 6.

FCC rule 90.173(a) & (b), and FCC rule 90.175(a) & (b) provide for shared use of the frequency spectrum, and the
procedures to be followed for assignment of frequencies. Either the FCC rules require, or a decision by the FCC
Certified Frequency Coordinator may request a letter of concurrence (LOC) to insure that all affected licensees are
aware of the frequency recommendation by the Frequency Coordinator and the proposed operations of the
applicant.

Should any interference problems arise as a resuit of the assignment, the licensees must cooperate in the
resolution of the issue according to FCC rule 90.173(b), taking into consideration that the frequency spectrum
is shared. If the interference cannot be resolved in a timely manner, it would be the responsibility of Hill
County Texas to cease operations immediately. It would also be the responsibility of Hill County Texas to
change frequencies, if the interference cannot be resolved.

The County of Hill, Texas respectfully requests your concurrence for this radio station application. Please indicate
your response below and either fax or scan and e-mail it to my attention at themrick@co.hill.tx.us. Our application
is pending your response with the FCC Certified Frequency Coordinator at this time. Your immediate attention to
this matter would be greatly appreciated.
If you have any questions, please contact me at
254-266-0006. Sincerely,

Tom Hemrick Hill County Emergency Manager

Hill County Texas

| concur@ﬁ@w Date 02 /0? 8/ 020

Authorized Signature and Title

| do not concur Date

Authorized Signature and Title
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